Sharifah Salwa

e
From: Koh <koh@cilt.org.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 27 April, 2019 8:07 AM
To: ‘Sharifah Salwa'
Cc: ‘Radzak Malek'; ‘Karmijit Singh'
Subject: RE: IVP South East Asia Report for IMC Meeting
Hi Sharifah,

The sub-committee is considering planning these proposed events:-

.1 CILT Singapore/ WIiLAT SG Walk - planning for July or August;

.2 Publishing of research paper "The Ensuring Mobility & Well-being of Seniors through Singapore Healthcare
Infrastructure Age-friendly Design" in collaboration with Singapore University of Social Sciences (SUSS) Geron EngAGE
and hope to present at International Association of Gerontology and Geriatrics Asia/Oceania Regional Congress in
Taipei, 23 - 27 Oct 2019; and

.3 Organise a "School Transport Safety Conference 2019" in October.

Thanks.

Rgds,
Koh Teow Ngan

From: Sharifah Salwa [mailto:salwa@cilt-m.com.my]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 1:01 PM

To: secretariat@cilt.org.sg; rahim.tahir@ark-xpress.com; karmijit.singhcoo@gmail.com

Cc: 'Radzak Malek' <radzakmalek@gmail.com>; Tri.Anggraeni@dhl.com; 'Info' <info@cilt-m.com.my>; koh@cilt.org.sg
Subject: IVP South East Asia Report for IMC Meeting

This email is sent on behalf of the International President Elect and International Vice President (South East Asia)

Dear Chairman,
1. CILT Singapore
2. CILT Indonesia

Please be informed that the International Management Committee Meeting (IMC) will be held on 29th April 2019. As an
IVP for South East Asia the IMC committee would like to pick up the countries in their regions and report on any
centenary planning or any other report that you want him to present during the IMC meeting.

Therefore, we appreciate if you could provide us your country report before the IMC on 29th April 2019 or the latest by
27th April.

Your cooperation and consideration on this matter are highly appreciated. If you need assistance please do not hesitate
to contact us.

100 Year Anniversary — WE ARE CILT



Warmest Thanks,

Salwa

Administrator

CILTM Secretariat

The Chartered Institute Of Logistics & Transport in Malaysia 12D, 4th Floor, Block 1 Worldwide Business Centre Jalan
Tinju 13/50,

Section 13 40675 Shah Alam Selangor D E Tel:03-55105275/03-55105371 Fax:03-55105489 Email :info@cilt-m.com.my



